

BEDO MAXIMILIANO CÁCERES BERNAL

FULL STACK DEVELOPER & BASED **SANTIAGO, CHILE**

20 years of experience in technology, I have been involved in various industries such as insurance, transportation companies, media, agriculture, non-governmental organizations (NGOs), and private enterprises. In these diverse settings, I have been able to develop software and provide guidance in the creation of technological products.

Whatsapp: +593967441057

Email: i@bedomax.com

Website: www.bedomax.com

    @bedomax

PROGRAMMING SKILLS

Last 4 years

- Ruby on Rails (Monolithic Architecture)
- Build API REST with Ruby On Rails
- Rails Event Store (RES)
- Front React Hooks & Flux.
- HTML5 & CSS3
- RSpec Testing with RoR
- Mobile iOS. & Android: React Native Typescript

EDUCATION

COMPUTER & MULTIMEDIA ENGINEERING

UNIACC (SANTIAGO, CHILE) - 2018 al 2023

LANGUAGES

SPANISH **(NATIVE)**

ENGLISH **(B1)**

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

LEXGO - www.lexgo.cl - Chile

(2021 - Actualidad)

Automating legal processes and improving lawyers' efficiency. Adding new functionalities and resolving platform issues.

CTO - CO-Founder

Agrapp - www.agrapp.cl - Chile

(2018 - 2021)

Collecting agricultural activities through an app and developing reporting tools to facilitate decision-making with clients across multiple Latin American countries.

Participation in StartupChile, ChileVentures, and 500 Startups.

Full Stack Developer

www.seminuevos.com - México

(2014 - 2018)

Used and New Car Sales Portal in Latin America. Developed new features and functionalities within the web portal.

Technological Skills

Developing APIs and establishing architecture for code maintenance.

Proficient in UX, with a discerning eye and a wealth of experience in app development.

Proficiency in evaluating metrics and making decisions to introduce new features in a product.

Skilled in applying technology to enhance digital marketing.

Maintaining software and conducting tests to avoid disruption of other functionalities.